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Mr Chris Enright, 
Executive Director, 

National 

Registered Organisations Commission, 
GPO Box 2983, 
MELBOURNE, VIC. 3001 
By email: regorgs@roc.gov.au 

Dear Mr. Enright, 

~~ 
CEPU 

RE: CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION- DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
OPERATING REPORTS AS AT 31 MARCH 2010 TO 31 MARCH 2016 
-REPORTING OF MEMBERSHIP NUMBERS 

I refer to the above and enclose by way of lodging: 

Connecting 
our community 

• Declaration correcting the membership figures reported in the Divisional Conference 
operating reports for the reporting periods ending 31 March 2010 to 31 March 2016. 

As you are aware, the CEPU has instigated independent audits of the membership figures reported in 
Divisional Committee of Management divisional operating reports. 

As a consequence of these audits, the Divisional Executive, in a meeting held on 1.1 April 2018, authorised 
the submission of a declaration to the Registered Organisations Commission (ROC} to correct the figures 
reported in the operating reports for the total divisional members for the reporting periods ending 31 March 
2010 to 31 March 2016. 

These amended figures have now been published to our website for the information of members. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter. 

Greg Rayner, 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY. 

En c. 

Level9, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne Vic 3000 (Australia) 
cwu.org.au 
p (03) 9349 2100 F (03) 9642 0333 E cwu@cwu.org.au ABN 22 401 014 998 A Division of CEPU 

Shane Murphy Divisional President Greg Rayner Divisional Secretary 
John O'Donnell Divisional Assistant Secretary (Telecommunica tion· ) Nicole Robinson DivisiOnal Assistant Secretary (Postal) 
Bernie Clarke DIViSIOnal Vice President Elly Huttly Divisional Vice-President (AA) 



Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing 

and Allied Services Union of Australia 

Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

DECLARATION- CORRECTING REPORT TO 

CEPU Communications Division- Divisional Council 

OPERATING REPORT 

lodged pursuant to s.268 

I, Greg Rayner, of 365 Queen Street, Melbourne, in the state of Victoria 3000, declare: 

• I am the Divisional Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, 

Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, Communication 

Division, a division of an organisation registered under the Fair Work (Registered 

Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act). 

• Pursuant to s.268 of the Act, for the periods ended 31 March 2010 to 31 March 2016, the 
full financial reports, including the operating reports, of the branch were lodged w ith the 
Fair Work Commission (FWC) in FR2010/2512, FR2011/2511, FR2012/209, FR2013/114, 
FR2014/57, FR2015/59 and FR2016/58 respectively. 

• Independent audits of the membership figures reported in the divisional committee of 
management operating reports for the reporting periods 31 March 2010 to 31 March 
2016 found the following variances with the figures reported in the operating reports: 

As at 31 Mar 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 J 
Reported 26,246 26,051 24,818 24,494 23,664 23,007 23,125 1 
Audited 28,852 27,398 26,111 25,592 24,574 23,819 22,899 _I 
Variance 2,606 1,347 1,293 1,098 910 812 226 I 

• On 11 April 2018, in response to the findings of the audits, the Divisional Executive 
authorised the Divisional Secretary to amend the divisional committee of management 
operating reports for the years ended 31 March 2010 to 31 March 2016 to reflect the 
membership figures resulti om the audits. 

Signed : 

Name: Mr Greg Rayner 

1<2/f-/ ~. 
I 

Date: 



23 May 2011 

Mr Burt Blackbume 
Secretary, Communications Division 
CEPU 
P0Box472 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 

Dear Mr Blackbume, 

;~~-,!'i-1-"":--·<;·~::--- -~ '• 
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FAIR WORK 
AUSTRALIA 

Re: Lodgement of Financial Statements and Accounts - Communications Division -for year 
ending 31 March 2010 (FR2010/2512) 

I refer to the abovementioned fmancial statements and accounts which were lodged with Fair 
Work Australia on 29 October 2010. I apologise for the extended delay in acknowledgement, 
which was due to an intemal oversight. 

The documents appear to have met the legislative requirements and have been filed. 

Yours respectfully, 

Stephen Kellett 

Statutory Services Branch 

Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
International: (612) 8374 6666 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au 



KELLETT, Stephen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Stephen} 

Karen Roberts [KRoberts@cepu.asn.au] 
Tuesday, 19 April 2011 3:40 PM 
KELLETT, Stephen 
Letter which was forwarded to FWA re: CEPU CD financials 
gen48.pdf 

I have attached the letter that was sent to FWA in October 2010 re: financials. 

Regards} 

:J~~ 
Administration Officer 
Communication Workers Union- Divisional Office 
139-155 Queensberry Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
Ph: 03 9349 2100 
Fax: 03 9349 1952 
Email: KRoberts@cepu.asn.au 

1.'1 
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290citober,·20J0. 

· The General Manager, 
FairWorkAustnili~, · 
Level 8, Terrace Towers, 
80 William ·Street, · . 
. EAST SYDNEY. NSW. 20'1 i. 

Dear General Manag~r, 

llli·· LODGEMENT•(ntFINANCIAL REPORTS OF THE 
COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION OF THE:CEPU 

Please . .find enclosed •a cop'¥ of. the full and concise ·financial .repQrts for the 

Comnmrucatioru~ Division of the CEPU, together ·with tlie :Secretary's certificate u{ 

accordance with s268 of the RAb Schedule. 

Yours faithfully, 

Burt Blackburne, · 
DIVISIONAL ASSISTANT SECRETARY. 

En c. 

::kr 

:CEP-
COMMUNI CATJ·o N 5 
E L.E C 'i"R l CAL . 

p.f.UMBlNG 
u·N!ON 

coM 11!lU 1\liCATI O·N;S 
DIVISiON 

ABN 22 401 014 998 

Lsn Cm1p·sr 
· Dhilslonal President 

'Divisional Secretary 
i39-155· Queensl:ierry St 
[PO Box 472] . 
Cafltori South 

·Victoria 3053 
Australia 
Pb: .03 9349 2100 
Fax; 03 9349 1952 . 
E'mall; cddo@cepu;asn.au 
.Web: ·www;cepuconnects.·otg 

Communipations Electricai Electronic Energy Information· Postal Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia 
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Certificate of Secretary or other Authorised Officer 
s268 of Schedule IB Workplace Relations Act 1996 

We, Len Cooper, Cameron Thiele, Sithy Marikar, Burt Blackbume and Ian Bryant, being the Officers of the 
Communications Division of the CEPU certify: 

1. that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report and the concise report referred to in 
s268 oftheRAO schedule (Attachment 1); 

. 2. that the concise report was provided to members by Bulletin No.2AW dated 27 August 2010 and 
distributed on 27 August 2009 (Attachment 2) pursuant to a resolution of the Divisional Executive of 
the Communications Division of 27 August 2010 (Attachment 3); 

. 3. that the full report was presented to the Divisional Executive (Branch Committee of Management) of 
the Reporting Unit on 27 August 2010 mid formally adopted at the znd meeting of the Divisional 
Executive. (out-of-session vote) ott 29 October 2010; in accordance with Section 266 of the RAO 
Schedule (Attachment 4); and · 

. . 
4. that a statement of Loans and DonationS purspant to s237 of the RAO Schedule as provided to the 

: General Manager dated 29 October 2010 (Attachment 5). 

Signatures: 

Len Cooper Cameron Thiele 
DIVISIONAL PRESIDENT. DIVISIONAL SECRETARY (Elect) . 

Sithy Marikar Burt Blackbume . 
DIVISIONAL VICE-PRESIDENT (AA). DIVISIONAL ASSISTANT SECRETARY. 

Ian Bryant, 
DIVISIONAL ASSISTANT SECRETARY. 

Date: 29 October 2010 

- ----·--·---·----·-·----~---
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COMMUNICATJONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, · 
. ENERGY,INFORMATION1 POSTAL1 

PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES 
UNION OF AUSTRALIA, 

COMMUN.ICATIONS OWISION 
DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

ABN 22 401 014 998 

CONCISE FINANCIAL REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3f MARCH 2010 

--- ··-----··------------



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL., 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICeS UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

OPERATING REPORT 

In accordance wltll Section 254 of ihe Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("Aor•), the 
Committee of Management present their Operating Report on the Communications, Electrical, 
Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allfed Services Union Of Australia, 
CommunlcaHons Division, Divisional Conference, the relevant Reporting Unit .for the financial year 
ended 31 March 2010. · · 

Principal Activities and Results of Principal Activities . 
The CEPU Communications Division operated as a Trade Union and mainly represented the Industrial 
Interests of'employees in the Postal Industry (e.g. Australia Post), and the Telecommunications Industry 
{e.g. Tel.slra and Optus). 

Our objectives are to Improve and protem the economlo condition, job security, working conditions .and 
other industrial conct~ms of our members. In our representation of the employees In the Postal and 
Telecommunications Industries, we negotiated and enforced Industrial awards and agreements. 

In carrying out this function we provided representation in lndus1rial 1rlbunals. provided legal assfstanoe 
where deemed necessary, negotiated workplace change and. assisted with lrtdivldual grievances. The 
union also provided lnfonnatlon for its membership by the regular publication of Jou~nals, Bulletlrn; and 
provlsfon of Web Sites. 

The. union also pursued and assisted kindred organisations by affiliations and ·other means to uphold 
the rights and entitlements of workers by Industrial, Political, and Community action. 

The operating profit of1he Union for the financial year was $129,78.8 (2009: $160,124). No provlslcm 
for tax was necessary as the Union is ex~mpt from income tax. 

Significant Changes 

No matters or circumstances have arisen since 1he end of 1he financial year w~lch slgnlfloantly affected 
or may significantly affect 1he operations of the Union, lh.e results of those operations, or the state of 
affairs ofthe Union in f~ture financial years. 

· Rights of Members to Resign 
Subject to the Rule 11 of 1he Union's. rules and Section 174 of 1he Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, members of the Union have the right to resign from membership by providing 
written notice addressed to and d ellvered to 1he Secretary of the relevant branch of the Union. 

Superannuation Officeholders . 
The following officers or member of 1he Reporting Unit are trustees of superannuation funds: 
Jan McCarthy . -Board Member/Trustee of the Telstta Superannuation Scheme 
Jim Matcher -Director on the Boardfrrustee of Australia Post S\lperannuation Scheme 
Ed Huslc -Director on the Board/Trustee of Australia Post Superannuation Scheme 

Other Prescribed Information· 
In accordanqe wltb Regulation 159 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 
eRegulatlons"): 

{a) the number of· persons that were, at the end of the financial year to which the. report relates, 
recorded in the register of members for Section 230 of the Act aM who are taken to be members of 
the Union under section 244 of the Act was 26,246 (2009: 26,383) · 

1 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ~L.ECTRONIC. ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
.PLUME!ING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE • 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

OPERATING REPORT continuecf 

(b) the number of persons who were, at the end of the financial year to which 1he report relates, 
employees of the Union, where the number of employees Includes both full-time and part-time 
employees, measured on a full-time equiValent basis was.13. 

(c) the names of each person who have been a member of the Committee of Management or the 
Union.at any iime during the reporting period, and the period for which he or she held such a 
position were: 

Position 
Divisional President (Honorary) 
Divisional Secretary· 
Divisional Vice-President 

Divisional Assistant Secretaries 

Telecommunication ahd Service Representatives 

Postal and Tele~ommunicafions Representatives 

Communications Divisional Branch Representatives 

Name 
L. Cooper 
E. Husic 
S. Marikar 
S. Sheather 
I. Bryant 
B. Blackburne 
f. McCarthy (resigned 1 April2010) 
V. Horrex (resigned 8 July 2009) 
L. Cooper 
D. Irons 
J. Matcher 
S. Murphy 
J. Doyle 
V . .Buller 
C. Thiele_ 
S. Mason 
G. Lorrain 
J.Lee 
P. Miller 

.B. Riseley 
B. Watkins 
G. Carson 

Committee members have l)een in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report 
unless otherwise stated. 

·· Signed in accordance with a resolution of the CommHtee of Management: 

For Comm;ttee of Managemen~e· \ t\ (\) ~?.-V'A.!V\ 
Title of Office held: Ac;ting Divisional Secretary · · 

' \.~ ~ 
Signature · · -··\~ -~".-..•·~ 
Melbourne . 27 August 2010 · ~ 

-----------··-··---------- -------------·--·--



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, I;LECTRONIC, ENESRGV, INFORMATION, POSTAL., 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRAUA, COMMUNICATIONS DMSION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVS INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

Revenue 

Administration expense 

Affiliation fees and compulsory levies 

Communi_catlon expense 

Dapreolatlon expenses 

Doubtful debts - branoties 

Employee benefits expense. 

Occupancy expense 

Travel expense 

Other expenses 

Profit before income tax expense 

Income tax expense 

Net profit after income tax expense 

Discussion and Analysis of Statement of Comprehensive 1ncome: 

2010 
$ 

2,a43,873 

(536,374) 

(85,848) 

2009 
$ 

2,609,736 

(590,351) 

(108,342) 

(47,855) 

{61,430) 

8,261 

(1,370,291) (1,255,3B4) 

(55,762) 

{64,394) 

(190,409) {151,696) 

(195,585) (187,3~4~ 

- (15,422) (55,731 )-

129,788 150,124 

,. 

129,788 160,124 

The operating result of the Union for the year was a net profit of $129;788. Improvements In revenue 
were offset by Increases In expenses, resulting In a decrease in net profit as compared to the prior year. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, l:t..ECTRlCAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLfED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE . 
ABN ~2 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION· 
AS AT 31 MARCH 2010 

The major change In the balance .sheet uan be attributed to the operallng result for the year. 

/ 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, . 

DlVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

· STATEMENT OF CKANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010. 

Retained Retained Retained Retained 
earnings earnings earnings earnings 
general special intematfonaJ members 

fund fund fund bonefit 
campaign 

fund 
$ $ $ $ 

Balance !It 31 March 2008 2,827,691 2,545,616 (4,669) 
Profit attributable to 
members 42,387 86.383 31,354 

Balanae at 31 March .2009 2,870,!)78 2,631,999 (4,669) 31,354 
Profit attributable to 
members {29,060} 94,902 63,946 
Balance at 31 March 2010 2,641,018 2,726,901 (4,669) 96,300 

Discussion and Analysis of Statement of Changes in Equity 

l;quUy continued 1o Increase due 1o the surplus of $129,788, 

Asset 
reovaluatlon 

reserve 

$ 

563,383. 

563,383 

563,383 

The accompanying notes fonn part of these financial statements. 
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Total 

$ 

6,932,0.21 

160,124. 

6,092,145 

129,788 
6,221,933 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELE:CTRICAI., ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVJCES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISfON, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN .22 401 014 998 · 

. STATEMENT 'oF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THEY.EAR.ENDJ;D 31 MARCH 2010 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTtvmES 
Ganeral Fund and Special Fund 
Contributions -branches 

• Interest received 
Rental received 

·Sundry Income 
Payments to suppliers & employees 

Net cash provided by {1,1sed In) operating actiVitie~ 

CASH FLOW FROM. INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of fixed assets 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payment UPT entitlements 

Net cash flows provided by (used In} trnancJng aot!Vitles 

Net increase/( decrease) in cash held 
Cash at beginning of year 

Cash at end of year 

Disousston a~ d. Analysis of Statement of Cash Flows 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

1,924,994 
96,135 

238,428 
177.188 

(2,558,651) 

(121,906} 

{121,906) 
2,861,516 

2,739,610 

2,475,251 
"142,830 
216,611 

82,741 
(2.474,812) 

442,621 

(19,828) .. 

(19,828) 

422,793 
2,438,723 

2,861,516 

· Increases in trade and o1her receivables bein!l·frarn branches has resulted in a decrease in cash flow . 

The accompanying notes form pan of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGYi INFORMATION, POSTAL., 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUN£CATIONS DIVISION, · 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR RECOVERY OF WAGES ACTIVITY 
CASH BASIS~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

Cash assets In respect of recovet'fild money at beginning of year 

Receipts · 
Amounts recovered fi"om employers In respect of wages etc · 
Interest received on recovered money 

Total receipts 

Payments 
. Deductions ofamount5 due in respect _of membership for:-
• 12 months or tess · 
• greater 1han 12. months 

Deductions of donations or other contributions to accounts or funds 
of:- · 
- the reporting unit 

· • other entity 

Deductions of fees or reimbursements of expenses 
Payments to workers in respect of recovered money 

Total payments· 

Cash assets in respect of recovered money at end of year 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

Discussion and Analysis of Statement of Receipts and Payments for Recovery of Wages Activity · 

The union did not collect any wages on behalf of members throughout1he year ended 31 March2010. 

The· accompanying notes form part of 1hese financial statements. 

7 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENeRGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBII'lG AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRAUA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 
FOR THE YCAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

Note 1: Statement of Signifi~ant Accounting Policies 

The concise financial report Is an extract of the full iinancial report for the year ended 31 March 2010. 
The concise financial report has been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 1039: 
Concise Financial Reports and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations} Act 2009. 

The financial statements, specific disclosure and other lnfonnation Included In the concise financial 
report are Clerlvecl from and :are consistent with the full financial report of Communications, Electrical, 
Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union Of Australia, 
CommunicaUons Division, Divisional Conference. The concise financial report cannot be expected to 
provide as detailed an understanding of the financial perfonnance, financial position and financial and 
investing a91lvlties of Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy,lnformatlon, Postal, Plumbing and 
Allied Services Union Of Australia, Communications Division, Divisional Conference as the full financial 
report. 

The financial report of Communications,· Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing· 
and Allied SeNices IJnion Of Au~ralla, Communications Division, Divisional Conference comply with 
all Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRS) In fuelr entirety. 

Note 2: lilfonnatlon to Be Provided To Members Or Fair Work Australia 

In accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work {Registered Organisalions) Act 2009, the attention 
of members is drawn to the- provisions of sub-sections (1 ), (2) and (3) of Section 272 of Schedule 1 of the 
Act, which read as follows:- · 

(1) 

. {2) 

(3) 

A member of a reporting unit, or Fair Work Australia, may apply to the reporting unit for 
specified prescribed information In relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the 
person making tile application. 
The appllcafion must be In Writing and specify the period within which, and the manr~er in 
which, the infonnatlon Is 1o be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days 
after the appltcaUon Is given io tha reporting unit. 
A reportirlg unit must comply with an application made under subsection {1). 

Not~ 3: Financial Statements 

The Union will provide a copy of the full financial report for the year ended 31 March 2010, free of charge 
to any member who requests It. · 

B 



COMMUNICATION$, ELECTRICAL, ElECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATI.ON, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABt-122 401 014 998 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE 

On 27 August 2010, the Committee of Management of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, 
Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union Of Australia, 8ommunications 
Division, Divisional Conference passed the following resolution in relation. to 1he general purpose 

. financial report (GPFR) of the reporting unit for the financial year ended 31 March 2010: 

The Committee of Management declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion: 

(a) 

(b) 

(o) 

(d) 

(e) 

the financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards; 

the financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of Fair Work Australia; 

the financial statements and notes give a 1rue and fair view of the financial performance, 
financial position and cash flows of the reporting unit for the financial year to w_hich they relate; 

there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be able to pay Its debts as 
and when they become due and payable; · 

during the financial year to which 1he GPFR relates and since the end of that year: 

(I) meetings of the committee of management were held in accCJrdance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of a branch poncemed; and 

(ii} the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of 
the organisation Including the rules of a branch concerned; and 

{iii) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained In accordance 
wlth the Act and the Regulations; and 

(IV) the financial records for each of the other reporting units within the organisation are, as far 
as practicable keptin a manner consistent with this reporting unlt; and 

(v) the information sought ln any request of a member of the reporting unit or Fair Work 
Australia duly made under section 272 of the Act has been furnished to the member or Fair 
Work Australia; and 

.(vi) there has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial reports made by Fair 
Work Australia under section 273 of the AGt. 

(f) there was no recovery of wage activity for the·financtal year. 

(g) that.the members receive a copy of the concise financial report. 

For Committee of Manageme~rne 
Title of Office held: Acting Divisional Secretary 

Signature: 

Melbourne: 27 August 2010 
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• mSI RAGG.WEIR 
Chartered Accountants 

Level2 
106 Power Street 
Hawthorn Viclcria 
Auslralia 

T -1-513 9819 4011 
F +613 9819 6780 
W raggwelr.com.au 
E info@raggweir.com.au 

Postal Addre.ss: PO l!rix 325 Hawthorn \lictoria 3122 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL; ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, 

INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, 
. COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

Scope 

We have audited the concise financial report of Communications, Electrical, Electroniq, Energy, 
Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, Communications Division, 
Divisional Conference (the reporting unit), for the year ended 31 March 2010, as set"out on pages 3 to 9 
in order to express an opinion on it to the members of the Union. The Union1s Committee of Management 
is responsible for the concise financial report. 

Our audit has been conducted in accordance With Australian Auditing Standards to.provide reasonable 
assurance as· to, whether the concise financial report is free of materJal misstatement. We have also 
performed an independent audit of the ful~ financial report of Communications, Electrical, Electronic, 
Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, Communications Division, 
Divisional Conference for the year ended 31 March 2010. Our audit report on the full financial report was 
signed on 31 August 2010 and was not subject to any qualification. 

Our procedures in respect of the audit of the concise financial report included testing that the information 
in the concise financial report is consistent with the full financial. report, and -examination on a test basis, of 
evidence supporting the amounts, discussion and analysis, and other disclosures which were not directly 
derived from the full financial report. These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion whether, 
in all" material respects, the concise financial report is presented fairly in accordance with Accounting 
Standards and the Fair Work·(Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the a~ove basis. 

Independence 

In conducting -riur audit, we followed applicable independence requirements of Australian professional 
ethical pronouncements. 

Audit Opinion 

In our opinion, the concise financial report of Communicaiions, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, 
Information, Postal, Plumbing anc;i Allied Services Union of Australia, Communications· Division, 
Divisional Conference complies with Accounting Standard MSB 1039: Concise Financial Reports and 
the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act2009. · 

~ ~'-.)V-
MSI RAGG WEIR 
Chartered Accountants 

~~-
LSWONGCA 
Partner, 
Member ofthe Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia and 
hpl~er of a current public practice certificate 

~'7 ~>J~ 2010 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, 
ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES 

UNION OF AUSTRALIA, 
COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 
DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

ABN 22 401 014 S98 

FINANCIAL REPORT .. 
FOR THE YEAR ENPEO 31 MARCH 2010 
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COMMUNICATIONs .. ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

. DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

OPERATING REPORT 

In accordance with Section 254 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 20[)9 ("Act""), the 
Committee of Management present their Operating Report on the Communications, E!ectrrcal, . 
Electronic, Energy, Information, P<;lstal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union Of Australia, · 
Communications Division, Divisional Conference, the relevant Reporting Unit for the financial year 
ended 31 March 2010. 

Principal Activities and Results of Principal Activities 
The CEPU Communications Division operated as a Trade Union and mainly represented the Industrial 
Interests of employees In the Postal Industry (e.g. Australia Post), and the Telecommunications Industry 
(e.g. Telslra and Optus). · · 

Our objectives are to improve and protect the economic condition, job security, worki11g conditions encf 
other industria[ concerns of our members. Ill our representatlon.of 1he employees In the Postal and 
Telecommunications Industries, we negotiated and enforced Industrial awards and agre~ments. 

In carrying out this function we provided representation In Industrial tribunals, provided legal assistance 
where deemed necessary, negotiated workplace change and assisted with Individual grievances. Tha 
union also provided infoJmatlon for Its membership by the regular publication of Journals, ·Bulletins and 
provision of Web Sites. 

The union also pursued. and assisted kindred organls~tlons by affiliations and other means 1o uph~ld 
the rights and entitlements of workers by Industrial, Political, and Community actio~. 

The operating profit of the Union for the flnanclal year was $12.9,788 (2009: $160,124). No provision 
for tax was necessary as the Union is exemptfl'om income tax. 

SignifJcant Changes 

. No matters or circumstances have arisen since fue end of the financial year whlcl1 significantly affected 
or may slgnificanHy affect the operations of the Union, the results of those operations, or the state of 
affairs of the Union In fut1:1re flnanoial years. 

Rights of Members to Resign . . 
SubJect to Rule 11 of the Union's rules and Section 174 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 

· Aot 2009, members of the Union f1ave the right to resign from membership by providing written notice 
addressed to and delivered to the Secretary of the relevant branch of the Union, -

Superannuation Officeholders . 
The following officers of 1he Reporting Unit are irustees of superannuation funds: 
ian McCarthy ·-Board Memberrrrustee of the Telstra Superannuation Scheme 
Jim Metcller - Director on the Board{frustee of Australia Post Superannua.tlo!l Scheme 
Ed Husic. -Director on the Board/Trustee of Australia Post Superannuation Scheme 

Other Prescribed Information 
In accordance with Regulation 159 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 
{"Regulations"); · 

(a) the mm1ber of persof!s that were, at the end of the financial .year .to which the report relates, 
recorded in the register of members for Section 230 of1he Act and who are taken to be members of 
the Union under section 244 ofthe Act was 26,246 (2009: 26,383) 

1 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICt ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRAL.JA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

OPERATING REPORT continl.led 

(b) the number of persons who were, at the end of the financial year to which the_ report relates, 
employees of th~ Union, where the number of smployees includes both full-lime and part-time 
employee-s, measured on a full-time equivalent basis was 13. 

(c) the names of each person who have been a member of the Committee of Management of the 
Union at any time during the reporting period, and the period for which he or sbe held such a 
position were; 

Position 
Divisional President (Honorary) 
Divisional Secretary 
Divisional VIce-President · 

Divisional Assistant Secretaries 

Telecommunication and Service Representatives 

Postal and Telecommunications Representatives 

Communica11ons Divisional B~nch Representatives 

Name 
L, Cooper 
E. Huslc . 
S. Marlkar 
S. Sheather 
I. Bryant 
B. Blackburne 
I. McCarthy (resigned 1 April2010) 
V. Horrex (resigned 8 July 2009) 
L. Cooper · 
D. Irons 
J, Matcher 
s. Murphy 
J. Doyle 
V.Butler 
C. Thiele 
S. Mason 
G. Lorrain 
J.Lee 
P.Milier 
B. Riseley 
B. Watkins 
G. Carson 

- . 
Committee members have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of 1hls report 
unless otherwise stated. - · 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management: 

. . ~ 
For Committee of Management; Burt KuUme 
Title of Office held: Acting Divisional Secre . ry 

Signature 
Melbourne: 27 Augu_st 2010 



COMMUNICATJONS,.ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTA.L,. 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS OIVISION, 

OIVISJONAL CONFERENCE . 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDEO 31 MARCH 2010 

i 2010 2009 

I. Note $ $ 

Revenue 3 2.,643T873 2,609,736 

Administration expense 4 (536,374) (590,351) 

Affiliation fees and compulsory levies 4 (86,846) (108,342} 

Communication exp·ense (55,762) {47,355}· 

Depreciation expenses 4 (64,394) . (61,430) 

Dou~tful debts- branches 8,251 

Employee benefits expens~ 4 (1,370,291) (1.256,364) 

Occupancy expense (190,409) (151,896) 

Travel expense 4 (195,585) (187,394} 

Other expenses (15;422} (55,731} 

Proflt before Income tax expense 4 129,786 160,124 

Jncome tax expenset 1(a) 

Net profit after Ineom& tax expense 129z?88 160,124 

~ 

The accompanying notes form part ofthese financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

· DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 31 MARCH 2010 . 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents· 
Trade and other: receivables · 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equipm~nt 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES· 
Trade and other payables 
Short term provisions 

·TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

. NET ASSETS 

EQUITY 
Reserves 
Retained ear!"lings 

TOTAL EQUtTY 

Note 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

. . 

2010 
$ 

2,739,610 
·1,666,604 

301146 

4,436,360 

3£918,169 

3,9181169 

8,354,529 

1,430,108 
702,488 

2,1321596 

2,132,596 

6,221,933 

563,383 
5,658,550 

6,221,933 

The accompa!lying notes form partofthese financial statements. 
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2009 
$ 

2,861,516 
1,299,257 

.20,912 

4,181,685 

3,982,564 

3,982,564 

8,164,249 

1,405,915 
666,189 

2,072,104 

. 2,072,104 

6,092,145. 

563,383 
5!528,762 

.61092,145 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICALJ ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, · 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERV(CES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 tl14 998 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2D10 

RetainGd Retained Retained Retained Asset Total 
earnings earnings earnings oarnings revaluation 
general special rntematlonal memb11rs reserv& 

I 

fund fund fund benefit 
campaign 

fund 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

i 
Balance at 31 March 2tl08 2,827,6.91 2,545,616 (4,66~) 563,383 5,932,021 

I PrQfit attributable to 

I members 421387 6S13B3 31,354 "160.124 
!. 

I Balance at 31 March 2009 2,870;078 2,631,999 (4,669) 31,354 563,383 6,092,145 
Profit attributable to 
members· .. {29,060} 941902 63,946 129,788 
Balance at 31 March ;,!01~ 21841,018 2!726,901 . (4,669l 95,300 563,383- 6,221.933 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNlCATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATiON, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRA!.JA, COMMUNICATIONS OMS ION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE . 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

20HI 2D09 
Note $ $ 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES 
General Fund and Special Fund 
Contributions - branches . 1,924,994 2.475,251 
Interest receiVed 96,135 142,830 
Rental received 236.428 216,611 
Sundry Income 177,188 82,741 
Payments to suppliers & employees (2155816512 (21474,8122 

Net cash provided by operating activities 17b {121,906) 442,621 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of fixed assets {19,828) 

Net cash provided by (used lh) Investing actiVIties (19,828) 

Net Increase in cash held (121,906) 422,793 
Cash at beglnolng of yaar 2,861,516 2,438l23 

Cash at end of year 17a 2,739,610 2,861,516 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAl., 
PLUMSING AND ALLIED ,SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR RECOVERY OF WAGES ACTIVITY 
CASH BASIS- FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 . 

Cash assets in respect of recoverett money at beginning of year 

Receipt$ . 
Amounts recovered from employers hi respect of wages ate 
Interest received op recovered money 

Total receipts 

Payments 
Deductions of'amounts due in respect of membership for!­
- 12 months or less 
-greater than 12 months 

Deductions of donations or other contributions to accounts or funds 
of:- · 
-the reporting unit 
- other entity 

Deductions of fees or reimbursements of expenses 
Payments to workers in respect of recovered money 

Total payments 

Cash assets In respect of recovered money at end of year 

2010 
$ . 

·The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMS lNG AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION -OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS QIVISIONt 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ASN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE fiNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTe 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This financial report covers the· Communications, Eleotrlcal, Electronlo, Energy, lnfonnatlon, Postal, 
PIUJ:"blng and Allied SerVIces Union of Australia, Communications Divfslon, Divisional Conference, 

The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared In accordance With 
Australian Accounting Standards (Including Australian Accoun1ing lnterpretatlons) of the Australian­
Accounting Standards Board and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Austmllan Accounting S1andards set out aooountlng policies that the AASB has concluded would result 
ln. a financial report containing relevant and reliable lnfoJTI'latlon about transactions, events and 
cond!tlons to which they app)y. Compliance with Australian Accounting Standards ensures that the 
financial statements. and notes also comply with International Financial Reporting standards. Material 
accounting policies adopted In the preparation of this financial report are presented below. They have · 
been consistently applied unless otheJWise stated. 

Basis of Preparation 

Reporting sasls and C~:mventions 

The fln'anolal report has been prepared on an accruals basis and Is based on historical costs modffied, 
where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of seleoted non-current assets, financial assets and 
financlalliabill!ies. . 

Accounting Policies 

a. Income Tax 
No provision for Income tax is necessary as "Trade Unlons" are exempt from Income tax under· 
Section 50 -15 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 

b. Property, Plant and Equipment . 
E:aoh class of property, plant and· equipment ie carried at cost or fair value as Indicated less, where 
applicable, any accumulated depreciation and lmp~innent losses. 

Property . 
freehold land and buildings are measured on ihe fair value basis, being the amount for which an 
asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable willing ,parties in an arm's length transaction, 
Appraisals are carried out by the com~ittee of management on a 3 yearly basis. 

Plant and equipment 
Plant and-~quipment Is ~easured on the cost basis less depreciation and Impairment losses. 

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by the committee of 
management to ensure U is not In excess of the recoverable amount from those assets, The · 
recoverable amount i$ aslllessed on th~ basis of the expected net cash flows which will be 

. received from the assets employment and subsequent disposal. The expected net cash floW$ 
have not been discounted to present values In determining. recoverable amounts. 

Subsequent costs are Included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, 
as appropriate, OfiiY when It is probable 1hat the future economic beneilts associated with the item 
will flow to ihe Union an"d the cost of the Item will flow to the Union and 1he cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. All.other repairs and maintenance are charged to the income statement during 
the flnanciE!I period in which they are incurred. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL,. 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

. - DIVISIONAL. CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 . . 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTtNG POLICIES continued 

b. Property, Plant and equipment continued 
Depn~ciation 
The depreciable amount of all fixed assets Including buildings, but excluding freehold land, Is 
depreciated on a straight line basis or a reducing balance basis over their estimated useful lives to 
the Union commencing from the time the asset is held ready _for use. 

The depreciation rates used for each class of assets are: 
Class of Fixed Asset · ·oepreolatlon Rate 
Buildings 2.5% · 
Office furniture and fittings 7.5% - 30,% 
Office machines and equipment 20% ft 40% 
Motor vehicles 22.5% 

c. Leases . 
Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits rem:;~!n with 1he 
lessor, are charged as expanses in the periods in which they are incurre~: . 

d. Employes Benefits 
Provision is made for the Union's liability far employee benefits arising from seiVIces rendered by 
employees to balance date. Employee benefits expected to be settled within one year together 
with benefits arising from wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave which will be settled 
after one year, have been measured ·at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability Is 
settled plus related on-costs. Other employee benefKs payable later than one yE;~ar have been · 
measured at the present value of1he estimated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits. 

Contributions are made by the Union to an employee superannuation fund and are charged as 
expenses when incurred. 

e. Flnanclallnstrument6 · 

Initial recognition ~nd measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Union becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions to tile tnstrument. For financial assets, this Is equivalent to the date that the 
Union commits Itself to either purchase or sell th~ asset (le trade date accountlng.!s adopted). · 

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs except Where the 
Instrument is classified at fair value through profit or ·Joss In which ca$e transaction costs are 
expensed to profit or los Immediately. 

Classification and subsequent measurement 
Financial Instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amorti~ed cost using the effective 
method or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an assel could be exchanged or a 
liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices In an 
active market are used to determine fair value. In other circumstances, valuation techniques are 
adopted, 
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C-OMMUNICATIONS, El.ECTRICAL, ELEiCTRONlC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES -UNION OF AUSTRALfA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH ~010 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 

e. Financial Instruments continued 

Amortised cost is calculated as: 
I) the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at Initial recoynition 
ii) less principal repayments 

plus or minus the cumulative amortisation of the difference, if any, between the amount 
Initially recognised and !he maturity amount calculated using the effective interest method; 
and -

ill) lass any reduction for impairment. 

The effective interest method is- used 1o. allocate interest Income or Interest expense over the 
relevant period and is equivalent to 1he -rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments 
or receipts (Including fees, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts} through the 
expected life (or when this cannot be reliably predicted, the contractual term) of the financial 
Instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. Revisions ,to 
expected future net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the earrying value with a 
consequential recognition of an income or expense in profit or loss. 

The Union does not designate any Interests In subslctlaries, associates or joint venture entities as 
being subject 1o the requirements of accounting standards specifically a.ppllcab!e· to financial 
instruments. 

!} Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Flne~ncial assets are classified at 'fair value through profit or loss' when they are held for 
trading for the purpose of short-tenn profit taking, where ihey are dertvatives not held for 
hedging purposes; or when they are designated as such to avoid an accounting mismatch or 
to enable perfonnanc:e evaluation where a group of financial assets Is managed. by key 
management personnel on a fair value basis In a~ordance with a documented risk 
management or investment strategy. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value 
With changes in carrying value being Included In profit or loss. 

ii) Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets With fixed or determinable payments 
that are not quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. 
Loans and receivables ar~ included In current assets, exoeptforthosa which are not expected 
to mature within 12 months after the end of 1he reporting period, which will be classified as 
non-current assets. 

iii) Held·to-maturrty investments 

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets that have fixed maturities and 
fixed or determinable payments, and it is the group's Intention to hold these investments to 
maturity. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest rate 
method. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELJ:CTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAl., 
PLUMBING AND Al.LIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALrA, COMMUNlCATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE . 
ABN .22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOT£; 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 

e. Flnancia1 Instrumimts contlnuad 

-~-----~--

Held-to-maturity investments are inch.ided In non-current assets, e:xcapt for those which are 
expected to mature within 12 months after. the end of the reporting period, which will be 
classified as current assets. · 

If during the perlod 1he Union sold or reclassified more _than an insignificant amount of the 
held-to-maturity invesbnents before maturity, the entire category of held-to-maturity 
investments would be tainted and would be reolasslfled as available-for-sale. 

Jv) Available-for-sale financial assets 

Available-for.wsale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either not 
capable of being classified Into other categories of financial assets due to their nature, or ttley 
are designated as such by management. They comprise investments In the equity af other 
entitles where there Is neither a fixed maturity norflxecl or determinable payments. 
Available-for-sale financial assets are included In non-current assets, exoept for those which 
are expected to be disposed of wi1hin 12 months after the end of tl'le reporting peria·d, which 
wm be ci~;~ssified as curr.ent assets. 

v} Finanoialliabililles 

Non-derivative financial liabilltles {excluding financial guarantees) are subsequently measured 
at amortised cosl · 

Fair Value 
Fair value ls determined based on current bid prices for all quoted Investments. Valuation 
techniques are applied 1o detennina the fair value for all_unllsted securities; including recent arm'.s 
length transactions, reference to similar instrumlilnts and option pricing ·models. 

Impairment 
At each reporting date, the Union assesses whether there is objt:tctive evidence that a iinanclal 
instrument has been Impaired. lmpainnent losses are recognised in the Income statement. 

Darecogliitlon 
Financial assets are recognised where the contractual rlght to receipt of cash flows expires or tile 
asset Is transferred to ano1her party whereby the Union no longer has any significant continuing 
Involvement in the risks and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are recognised 
where the related obligations are either discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference between 
the oarrylng value of the financial ll~bility ~xlinguishad or transferred to another party and the fair 
value of consideration paid, including the transfer of non-cash assets 'or liabilities assumed, is 
recognised In profit or loss, · 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELeCTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, JNFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALL.1150 SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOT5S TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT_ ACCOUNTING POLICIES cont!nu~Jd 

1. Critical Accountlna Estimates and Judgements 
The committee of management evaluate estimates and jUd£lements Incorporated into the financial 
report based on historical knowledge and bast available current infonnation. Estimates assume a 
reasonable expectation of future events a.nd are based on current trends and economic data, 
obtained both externally and within the union. 

Key Estimates . . _ 
The committe~ of management assesses Impairment at each reporting date by evaluating condiflons 
specific to the union that may lead to impairment of assets. Where an impairment trigger exists, the 
recoverable amount of the asset Is determined. Value in use calculation performed In assessing 
recoverable amounts incorporates a number of key estimates. · · 

Key Judgements 
There are no critical judgements that have a significant risk·of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities •. 

m. Consolidation 
The Divisional Conference represents the nationwide interest of the Communications, Electrical, 
Electronic; Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services· Union Of Australia, 
Communications Division, !n Australia and has agreed to provide financial assistance where 
necessary. The Divisional conference however has no control over the operations or 
management of the branches which are run by their· own committee of management and which 
report separately to Fair Work Australia as required by the Fair Work {Registerad Organi~atlons) 

' Act 2009. Accordingly no consolidated iinanclal statements have been prepared that incorporate 
the financial performance or position .of the branches. 

n. Adoption of New and RovlseCI Accounting Standards 
During the current year, the Union has adopted all_ of the new and revised Australian Accounting 
Standards and Interpretations applicable to its operations which became mandatory. 

The adoption of 1hese ·Standards has impacted 1he reooJ;ln!Uon, measurement and dis<llosure of 
certain transactions. The following is an explanation of the Impact the adop_tlan of 1hese 
Standards and Interpretations has had on the financial statements of the Communications, 
EIE!ctrical, Electronic, Energy, lnfonnatlon, Postal, Plumbing and Allioo Services-Union of Australia, 
Communication~ Divisional Conference. - . · · 

AASB 101: Presentation of Financial Statements 
In September 2007, the Australian Accounting Standards Board reviser;( AASB 101, and as a 
result there have been changes to ~he presentation and disclosure of certain information within the 
financial statements. Below Is an overview of the key changes and the impact on the Union's 
financial statements. 

Disclosure impact _ 
Terminology changes- The revised verslon of MSB 101 contains a number of terminology 
changes, including the amendment of the names of the primary financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 

PLUMBING AND ALLIE~ SERVICES ONION OF AUSTRALJA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 
DIVISlONAL CONFERENCE · 

ABN 2~ 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANClAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 

n. Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards contlnu~d 

·- Statement of comprehensive income- The revised MSB 101 requires all income and expenses 
to be presented in either one statemert - the statement of comprehensive income, or two 
statements - a separate Income statement ami a statement of comprehensive incoma. The 
previous version of AASB 101 req ulred only the presentation of a single Income statem ant. · 

The Union's financial statements now contain a statement of comprehensive income. 

Other comprehensive income- The revised version of AASB 101 Introduces the concept of 'other 
comprehensive income' which comprises of Income and expanse that are not recognised In profit 
or loss as required by other Australian· Accounting Standards. Items of other comprehensive 
Income are to be disclosed in the statement of comprehensive Income.. Entities are required to 
disclose the income tax relating to each component of other comprehensive income. The previous 
version of AASB 101 did not contain an equivalent concept. · 

o. New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods . 
The AASB has issued new and amended Accounting Standards and lnterpreta1ions that have 
mandatory application dates for future reporting periods and which the Union has decided not to 
early adopt. A discussion of those future requirements and their Impact on the Union Is as follows: 

MSB 3: Business Combinations, AASB 127: Consolidated ancl Separate Financlal 
Statements, AASB 2008-3: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from 
AASB3 andAASB 127 [AASBs 1. 2, 4, 5, 7, 101,107,112, 114, 116,121, 128, .131,132, 1-33, 
134, 136, 137, 138 & 139 and lnterpretaUons 9 & 107] and AASB 2008-11: Amendments to 
Australian Accounting Standard -Business Combinations Among Not-for~Proflt Entities 
[AASB 3) (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing from 1 July 2009), 
These Standards are applicable prospectively and will therefore only affect relevant 
transactions and consolld~Uons occurring after 1he date of application. As such, the Union is 
unable to detennine any potential impact on the financial statements. · 
MSB 2008-5: Amendments to Australian Aocounung Standards arising from the Annual 
Improvements Ptoject [AASB 5, 7, 101, 102, 107; 108, 110, 11"6, 118, 119,120, 12$, 127, 128. 
129, 131, 132, 134, 136, 138, 139. "140, 141, 1023 & 1036] (applicable for annual reporting 
periods commencing from 1 January 2009) and AASB 2008-6: Further Amendments to 
Aueti'alian Accounting Standards arising from the Annual Improvements Project [AASB 1 & 
MSB 5} (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing from 1 July 2009). 
These amendments detail numerous non-urgent but necessary changes to Accounting 
Standards arising from the IASB's annuafimprovements project. No changes are expected to 
materially affectthe Union. 
MSB 2008-8: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards- Eligible Hedged Items 
[AASB 139] (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing from 1 July 2009). 
This amendment clarifies how ihe principles that dete11111ne whether a hedged risk or portion of 
cash flows is eligible for designation as a hedged item should be applied in par1icular 
situations and Is not expected to materially affect the Union. · · 
MSB 2008-13! Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from MSB 
Jnterpretatfon 17 - Distributions of Non·cash Assets to Owners IAASB 5 & MSB 11 0] 
(applicable for annual reporting periods commencing from 1 July2009). 

14 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONlC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICeS UNION OF AUSTRAliA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 

o. New Accounting Standards for Application In Future Periods · 

This amendm ant requires that non-current assets held for distribution to owners be measured 
at the rower of carrying value and fair value less costs to distribute. This amendment Is not 
expected to impact the Union as it does not distribute non-!:ash assets. 
AASB 200~: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Annual 
Improvements Project [AASB 2 and AASB 138 and AASB Interpretations 9 & 16] (appllcaola 
for annual reporting periods commencing from 1 July 2009) and AASB 2009-5: Further 
Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Annual Improvements 
Project [AASB 5, 8, 101, 107. 117, 11 B, 136 & 139] (applicable for annual reporting periods 
commencing from 1 January 2010). · · 
These amendments detail numerous non-urgent but necessary changes to Acco1,1ntlng 
Standards arising from the IASB's annual improvements project. No changes are expected to 
materially affect the Union. 

NOTE 2: JNFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED TO MEMBERS OR FAIR WORK AUSTRALIA. 

ln accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the attention 
of members is drawn to the provisions of sub-sections (1), {2) and (3} of Section 272 of Schedule 1, 
Which read as follows:- · 

(1) A member of a reporting unit, or Fair Work Australia, may apply to the reporting unlt for speclfied 
presalbed lnformaHon In relation to the reporting unit 1o be made available to the person making 
the applic~tion. 

(2) The application must be In writing and specify the period within Which, and the manner. in which, the 
Information is to be made available: The period must not be less than 14 days after the application 
Is given to the reporting unit. 

(3) A reporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection (1). 

15 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY~ INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRAl. lA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOT~ 3: REVENUE 

Operating activities 
Contributions from branches 
Postal and Telecommunications: 

-New South Wales 
-VIctoria 

Telecommunications and Services: 
-New South Wales 
.Victoria 

Communications Divisional Branches 
Queensland 

· South Australia/Northern Territory 
Tasmania 
Western AustraliiOl 

Board position 
Interest received 
Rent receiVed 
Members benefrt campaign contributions 
sundry income 

Total revenue 

NOTE 4: PROFIT FOR YEAR 

Profit has been determined after: 
AffJIIatlon fees: · · 
-Australian Councll of Trade Unions 
Compulsory fees: 
- ACTU IR Campaign 
-Campaigns 
- State Revenue Office congestion levy 

Deprecla:tlon of property, plant and equipment 

Provision for doubtful debts {decrease) 

16 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

739,953 736,218 
321,919 342,001 

142,820 154,327 
196,458 190,569 

354,590 344,011 
145,680. 156,220 
55,717 50,870 

172,076 156,266 
2,129,213 21130,482 

80,433 . 63,243 
99,044 142,831 

238,428 216,611 
63,946 . 37,070 
32!809 19,499 

514,660. 479,254 

.2.,643,873 2,609,736 

74,296 75,082 

22,019 
7,302 5,501 
4,250 5,740 

85,648. ·108,342 

64,394" 611430 

. (8,251~ 

. I 
I 

. -- ---·-· _i 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELeCTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMB.ING AND ALLlED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAl. CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THe fiNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 4: PROFIT FOR YEAR continued 

Employee benefits expense 
Salaries and allowances 
• elected officials 
-employees 
Superannuation contributions 
M elected officials 
-employees 
Provision for annual leave 
~ electecl officials 
-employees 
Provision for long service leave 
- elected officials 
-employees 
Provision for sick leave 
M elected officials 
-employees 
Other 
-fringe benefit tax 
M payroll tax 
-superannuation insurance 
- Workcover levy 

Administration expense 
Advertising 
Bank: charges . 
Books, publications and subscriptions 
Computer expense 
Discounts given 
Donations . 
Journals and publications 
Insurance 
Postage and courier 
Printing and stationary 
Professional services 
- Audit 
• Consultants 
- Legal 
Renta,l of office equipment 
Repairs and maintenance 
Training and Education 

17 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

219,695. 
863,616. 

37,777 
118,150 

40,514 
(16,073) . 

(52,325) 
64,706 

.(52.3) 

7,076 
57,881 
13;584 
16,213 

1,370,291 

1,133 
6,020 
7,900 

4~ 
7,827 

56,851 
. 19,748 

18,411 
37,965 

307,507 
652,188 

52,956 
95,296 

12,010 
7,j'15 

93,850 
(74,472) 

(16) 

4,934 
78,707 
11,606 
13,082 

1,255,364" 

215 
1,271 
8,848 

·14,935 

20,050 
115,854 

13,840 
20,668 
12,580 

22,685 21,500 
142,466 106,459 
105,096 154,091 . 
29,740 31,649 
76,633 64,076 

__ 1~,8::.::5~4 __ ...;;4!.!!,3~1,::.5 

536,374 690,351 
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. COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, ·POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRAL1A, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE . 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
· FOR THE YEAR ESNDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 4: PROFIT FOR YEAR continued 

rravelexpenses 
Airfares 
- General 
• International 
M Divisional conference 
• Divisional executive 
- National council . · 
Car hire and taid 
- General 
- Divisional conference 
- Divisional executive 
- National council 
• National executive 
Motor vehicle expense 
Travelling allowance 
- General 
• lntematlona! 
• Divisional conference 
- Divisional executive 
- National council 
- National executive 
• Home state allowance 

NOTE 5: CASH AND CASH EQUlVALENTS 

Generai Fund 
Cash on hand 
Cash at bank 
~General account 
-Joint fund 
- Union dues account 
- UPT provident Fund 
- Online Saver Account 
Cash on deposit 
- Employee entitlements 
- General account 
• Term Deposit 

Special Fund 
Deposits on call 

18 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

76,073 
2,444 

370 
9,970 
3,274 

26,570 
93 

sao 
230 
162 

16,371 

45,651 
. 1,560 
. 491 
7,260 
2,390 

745 
1,051 

195,585 

1,000 

128,735 
1,036 

414,938 
87$ 

563,259 

.: 

1,570,228 
59,541 

2,739,610 

2,739,610 

' 

62,155 
14,282 
a,a9s 
4,849 
4,542 

16,954 
904 

1,946 
731 
153 

16,228 

28,870 
9,373 
8,075 
3,559 
4,140 
~10 

1!630 

187,394 

1,000 

.188,776 
1,078 

561,7.27 
873 

545,294 

137,588 
1,324,686 

59,541 
2,820,563 

40!953 

2,861,516 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY. INFORMATION, POSTAl.., 
PLUMBING AND ALLJED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRAL.IA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 461 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010· 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

NOTE 6: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

CURRENT 

General Fund 
Amount owing by Postal and Telecommunications branches: 
.. New South Wales 116,908 53,503 

.-Victoria 90,005 48l03 
208,913 102,206 

Amount owing by Telecommunloatlons and Services Branches: 
- New South Wales 44,3:34 19,775 

-Victoria 491522 25,117 
93,856 44,892 

Amount owing by Divisional Branches: 
" Queensland 45,326 32,025 

- South Australia I Northern Territory 15,726 19,649 

-Tasmania 64,996 7,044 
~Western Australia "24,124 6,444 

150,172 65,162 

CURRENT 

Other debtors: 
-Accrued Income 23,372. 20,417 
-Amount owing from Intematlonal Fund 4,669 4,669 

• Sundry debtors 48,540 82,996 
76.581 108,082 

TOT-AL GENERAL FUND 527,522 32.0,342 

Spacial Fund 
Accrued Income 44 

Amount owing from general fund 1.139,082 978,871 

TOTAL SPECIAL FUND 1.139,082 978,915 

TOTAL RECEIVABLE 1,666,604 1,2.99,257 

19 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 6: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABL.ES CONTINUED 

{i) Provision for Impairment of Receivables 

Z010 
$ 

2009 
$ 

Current trade receivables are generally on 3D-day terms. These r.eceivables are assessed for 
reooverabillty and a provision for lmpahment Is recognised when th.ere Is objective evidence 1hat an 
individual trade receivable is impaired. These amounts have been included in other expense itams. 

(i) Provisioll for Impairment of Receivables continued 
. Movement In the provision for impairment of receivables is as follows: 

Provision for impairment as at 1 April 2008 
~ Chargefortheyear 
• Written off 
Provision for lmpainnant as at 3'1 March 2009 ·. 
• Charge for the year 
• Written off 
Provision for impainnent as at 31 March 2010 

(il) Credit Risk- Trade and Other Receivables 

$ 

8,251 
(8,2511. 

The Union does not have any material credit risk exposure to any single receivable or group of 
receivables. ' 

The following 1able details the Union's trade and other receivables exposed to credit risk (prior to 
collateral and other credit enhancements) with ageing analysis and lmpainnent provided for thereon. 
Amounts are considered as 'past due' when the debt has not been settled within the terms and 
conditions agreed between the Union and the customer or counter party 10 the transaction. 
Receivables that are p~st due are assessed for impalnnent by ascertaining the solvency of the debtors 
and are provided for where there are specific circumstances indicating that the debt may not be fully 
repaid to the Union. · 

The balances of receivables that remain within Initial 1rade terms (as detailed in 1he table) are 
considered to be of high credit quality. · 

20 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATlON, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, . 

. DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR eNDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 6: TRADE AND OTHER REGEIVABLES CONTINUED 

Gross Past due Past due but not impaired Within 
Amount and (days overdue) initial 

impaired trade 
. <30 31.00 61·90 >90 terms 

$ $ $ $ $· $ $ 

"2010 
Trade 496,864 18,421 5,835 5,168 38 •. 122 429,318 
reeelvables 
Other ~0,658 30,658 
receivables 
Total 527,522 18.421 5,835 5,168 38,122 459,976 

2009 
Trade 293,506 3,468 290,038 
receivables 
Other 26,836 26,836 
receivables 
Total 320,342 3.468 313,874 

(ii} Credit Risk- Trade and Other Receivables continued 

The Union does not hold any financial assets whose terms have been renegotiated, but which would 
otherwise be past due or impaired. 

There are no balanc~s within trade receivables that contain assets that are not Impaired and are past 
due. It Is expected that these balances will be received when due. 

2Q10 2009 
$ $ 

NOTE 7: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Prepayments 30,146 ----=2::::.::0.!..:,9~12:::.. 

21 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFO-RMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND Al.UED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

OIVISIONAL CONFERENCE . 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010. 

NOTE 8: PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMI:;NT continued 

Special Fund 

Land and Building 
Freehold land- Qu~ensberry Street at independent valuation 

Building - Queensberry Street at independent valuation 
Less accumulated depreciation 

TOTAL LAND AND BUILDING 

TOTAL SPECIAL FUND 

MOVEME:NTS IN CARRYING AMOUNTS 
land 

$ 
. Balance at the beginning of year 1,100,000 
Additions 
Disposals 
Depreciation expense 

Carrying amount at the end of 
financial year 1,100,000 

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 

23 

\ 

-~--- ----- -----------------~----

201() 2009 
$ $ 

1.100,000 1,100,000 

. 972,480 972,480 
(1~9.308} (114,996} 

833·,172 857,484 

1,933,172 1,957,484 

1,933,172 1,957,484 

Buildings Total 
$ $ 

857,484 1,957,484 

{24,312} {24,312} 

833,172 . 1.9331172 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

3,918,169 3,982,S64 

-~---------- ---
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COMMUN)CATJONS, ELECTRICAL~ ELECTRONIC, ENERGY. INFORMATJON, POSTAL, 

PLUMBING AND ALLII:D SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 
DIVISIONAL. CONFERENCE 

ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FO~ THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 9: PAYABLES 

General Fund 
Amount owing 1o Postal and TelecommuniGations branches: 
~VIctoria 

Amount owing to Telecommunications and Ser.vices branches: 
~ New South Wales 
·Victoria 

Amount owing to Divisional branches: 
- Queensland 
- South Australia 

Amount owing to Special Fund 

GST Collected 
Legal costs payable 
Sundry creditors 

Total General Fund 

International Fund 
Amount owing to General Fund 

Total Payables 

24 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

1,299 

430 

430 

2,118 1,380 
2,437 

2,118 3,817 

1,1391082 9781871 

18,891 27,063 . 
6,305 66,680 

257,744 324,385 
282,940 418,128 

1,425.439 1.401,246"'" 

4,668 41669 

1,430,108 1,405,915 



COMMUNICATiONS, ELECTRICAl, ELECTRON~C~ ENeRGYi INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLU.MBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFJl!RENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 201D 

NOTE 10: PROVISIONS 

Employee entitlem~nts: 
Provision for annual leave 
-elected officials 
-employees 

Provision for long saJVice leave: 
w elected officials ' 
-employees 

Provision for sick leave: 
- eleoted officials 
-employees 

Total·enli11ements 

Provision for UPT provident fund 
Total provisions 

Number of employees at year end 

Balance at the beginning of year 
Additional provisions 
Amount used 

' 
Carrying amount at tha end of financial year 

NOTE 11: SPECJAL FUND BALANCE 

Opening balance 

Ad.d receipts: 
-interest 
- rent received 

Less expenses: 
• depreciation 

Closing ~alance 

Long 
Annual service 
leave leave 

$ $ 
158,996 329.141 
137,219 31,149 

{112,778) {18,768} 

183,437 341,522 

25 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

111,930 71,416 
71,507 871580 

183,437 158,996 

116,407 168,732 
225,115 160,409 
341,522 329,141 

33,662 33,652 
143,005. . 143,528 
176,657 177z180 

701,816 665,317 

872 872 

702.488 666,189 

13 13 

Sick 
leave Total 
.'·$ $ 
177,180 . 665,317 
26,434 194,802 

~26.957} {158,503~ 

176,657 701,616 

2,631,999 2,545,616 

•. 2,390 
119,214 108,305 

2,751,213 2,656,311 

{24,312~ {24,3122 

2,726,901 2,63i,999 

---··---·····---·-



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFO~MATION. POSTAL, 
Pl..UMBJNG AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIO~AL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 908 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

NOTE 11: SPECIAL FUND BALANCE Continued 

Accrued Income . 
Amount owing from general fund 
Deposits at call 
Fixad assets 
Asset revaluation reserve 

NOTE 12: INTERNATIONAL FUND BALANCE. 

Balance 

Sundry creditors 

NOTE 13: KEY MANAGeMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION 
AND RELATED _PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Key Management Personnel compensation 

1,139,082 

1,933,172 
(345,353) 

2,726~901 

2011) 
$ 

(4,669)_ 

44 
978,871 
40,95S 

1,957,484 
~ 

(345,353) 

.2,631,999 

2009 
$ 

(4,669) 

(4,669l 

a. The aggregate amount of remuneration paid to elected officials during the financlal year for salaries 
. was $315,724 (2009: $307,507) and for honorarium was $6,000 (2009: $Nil). · 

The aggregate amount paid during the financial year to a superannuation plan in connection with the 
retirement of elected officials was $5'4,1 07 {2009:$ 52,956).. 

b. The aggregate aiT)ount of remuneration paid to other persons on the committee of management was 
$Nil (2009: $Nil). · 

c. The names of committee of management ofthe Union who have held office during the financial year. 
are: 

Position 
Divisional President (Honorary) 
Divisional Secretary 
Divisional Vice-President 

Divisional Assistant Secretaries 

· Telecommunlcation and Service Representatives 

26 

Name 
L. Cooper 
E. Husic 
s. Marikar 
S. Sheaiher 
I. Bryant 
B. Blackburne 
I. McCa!1hy {resigned 1 April 2010) 
V. Horrex (resigned 8 July 2009). 
L. Cooper 
O.lrons 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFO):{MATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS OlVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE · 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR J:NDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 13: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION 
AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS Continued 

Postal and Telecommunications Representatives J. Matcher 
S.Murphy 
J. Doyle 
V. Butler 

Communications Divisional Branch Representatives C. Thiele 
S. Mason 
G.lorrain 
J. Lee 

Related Party Transactions 

P. Miller 
'B. Rlseley 
B. Watkins 
G. Carson 

a. There were no transactions between the officers of the Union other than those relating to their 
membership of ihe Union and reimbursement by the Union in respect of expenses Incurred by them 
In the performance of their duties. Such transactions have been on conditions no more favourable 
than 1hose which it is reasonabla1o expect would have bean adopted by part!es at arm's length. 

b. The branches of the CEPU Communication Division are as follows: 

Postal and Telecommunications branches: 
New South Wales 

- Victoria 

Telecommunications and Services branches~ 
New South Wales 
Victoria 

Communications Divisional branches 
· ·Queensland 

Soulh Australia I Northern Territories 
Tasmania 
Western Australia 

The transactions between ihe branche:o and divisional conference are on conditions no more 
favourable than those whlc:h it Is reasonable to expect would have been adopted by parties at arm's 
length and are as disclosed In Notes $,6, and 9. 

27 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRI<;:AL1 EL.ECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION. FiOSTAl., · 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 tl14 998 

NOTES TO :rHE r::INANCIAI. STATEMENTS 
. FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 14: CAPITAL AND LEASING COMMITMENTS 

Operatrng Lease Commitments . 
Non-cancellable operating leases contracted for but not. 
capitalised In the financial statements: 
Payable- minimum rea~e payments 

not later than 12 months 
between 12 months and 5 years 

NOTE 15: SEGME~T REPORTING 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

10,988 
13,735 

24,723 

10,412 

10.412 

The Union operates predominantly in one industry, being the Communications sector. The business 
operates predominantly In one geograph!cal area being Australia. . 

NOTE 16: ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE 

The principle source of income for 1he Union ls from membership fees fr.om Branohes. The Union ls 
economically dependent upon 1he membership level and fees. 

28 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, cLECTRONIC1 ENERGY, INFORrJIATION. POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERV£CES UNION OF AUSTRALIA. COMMUN£CATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 40:1 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAiEMENTS 
FOR THE YJ:AR ENOEO 31 MARCH 2010 

2010 2009 
$ $ 

NOTE 17: CASH FLOW INFORMATION -

a. Reconciliation of Cash 
Cash at the end of the financial year as shown In the statements of cash 
flows is reconciled to the related items In the balance sheet as follows: 

General Fund 
Cash on hand 1,000 1,000 
Cash at bank 1,293.469 1,297,747. 
Deposits at call 1,445z141 1,621,816 

2,739,610 2,820,568 
Special Fund 
Deposits at call 40,963 

Total Cash 2,739,610 2,861,516 

b. Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Operations 
with Profit after Jncom& Tax 

General Fund 

Net profit 34,886- 73,741 
Non-cash flow In profit 
• Provi~ion for doubtful debt written back 

40,082 
(8,251) 

• Depreciation 37,118 
Changes In assets and liabilities: 
• (lncrease)/deorease In prepayments · (9,235) 14,314 
- (lncrease)Jdecrease in trade and other receivables (207t178}- 293,035 
- Increase/( decrease) in trade and other payables (136,018) (117,470) 
• lncrease/(decrease) in short term provisions 36,299 39!089 

{241.164~ 331,576 

Special Fund 

Net profit 94,902 86,383 
Non-cash flow in profit: 
- Depreciation 24,312 24,312 
Changes In assets and liabilities: 
- (lncrease)/decrease In sundry debtors 44 350 

119,258 111!045 

Cash flows from operations !121,906} 442.621 

c. The Union has no credit stand-by or financing facilities in place. 

d. There were no non-cash financing or Investing activities during the period. 

29. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAl, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION. POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS OlVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 4tl1 014 998 ' 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 18: Flt'lAN~IAl RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Union's flnanolal instruments consist mainly of deposits wlth banks, local money market 
Instruments, short-term investments, accounts receivable and payable. 

The totals for each category of tlnancial instruments, measured In accordance with AASS 139 as 
detailed in ~e accounllng policies to these financial statements, are as follows: 

Flnanolal assets 
Cash and cash equivalents · 
Loans and receivables 
Total financial assets 

Financial liabilities 
Financial Habilltles at amortised cost: 
- Trade and other payables 
Total flnancialllabllities 

Financial Risk Management Policies 

2010 2009 . 
. $ $ 

2,739,610 
1,666,604 
4,406,214 

1-,430,108 
1,430,108 

2,861,516 
1.299,257 
4,160,773 . 

1,405,915 
1,405,915 

The Union's treasurer Is responsible for, among other issues, monitoring and managing financlaf risk 
exposures of 1he Union. The treasurer monitors the Union's transactions and reviews the effectiveness 
of controls relating to credit risk. financial risk and Interest rate risk. ·Discussions on monitoring and 
managing financial risk exposures are ~eld bi-monthly and mlnufed by tlte committee ~f management. 

The treasurer's overall risk management strategy seeks to ensure that the Union meets Its financial 
targ~ts, while minimising potenUal adverse effects of cash flow shortfalls. 

Specific Financial Ria~ Exposures and Managament 
The main risks the Union is exposed to through its financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity rlsk, and 
market risk. · · 

a. Credit risk 
. Exposure to credit risk relating to financial assets arises from the potential non-performance by 
oounterparties of contract obligations ihat could lead to a financial loss to the Union. 
Credit risk Is managed througtr maintaining procedures (such as the utilisation of systems for the 
approval, granting and removal of credit limits, regular monitoring of exposure against sucll limits 
and monitoring of ~he financial stability of significant customers and counterparties) ensuring, to the 
extent possible, tllat members and counterpai1ies to transactions are of sound credit worthiness. 
Risk is also minimised through investing surplus funds in financial institutions that maintain a high 
credit rating or In e.ntities that 1he committee has otherwise cleared as being financially sound. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLieD SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

. DIVISIONAL. CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCrAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR-ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 18: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT continued 

a. Credit risk continued 
Credit fisk exposures 
The maximum exposure to credit risk by class of recognised financial assets at 1he end of the 
reporting period is equivalent to the carrying value and classification of lliose financial assets (net of 
any provisions) as presented in the stat~ment offinanclal posllion. 

There le no collateral held by the Union $9CUring trade and other receivables. 

Trade and other receivables 1hat are neither past due or Impaired are considered to be of high credit 
quality. Aggregates of such amounts are as detailed at Note 6. 

The Union has· no significant concentration of credit risk with any single counterparty or group of 
counterparties, Details with respect to credit risk of trade and other receivables are provided in Note 
6. 

b. Liquidity risk . _ 
Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that the Union might encounter difficulty In setUing its debts 
or otherwise mee11ng Its obligations related to financial liabilities. The entity manages this risk 
through the following mechanisms: 

preparing forward-looking cash flow analysis in relation to Its operational, Investing and 
financing activities; 

- only Investing surplus cash with major financial instl!utions; and 
;._ proactively monitoring the recovery of unpaid subscriptions. 

Financial assets pledged as coflateraf 

No financial assets have been pledged as security for any finanolalllablllty. 

o. Market risk 

{i) Interest rate risk 
Exposure tD Interest rate risk arises on financial assets and financial liabilities recognised at the 
end of the reporting period whereby a future change in Interest rates wifl affect future cash 
flows. 

(ii) Price risk 
Price risk relates to tile risk that 1he fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes In mark&t prices of securities held. 
The Union is e;<posed to securities price risk on available-for-sale investments. 
The Union's investmen1s are held in diversified management fund portfolios. · 

Sensitivity analysis 
The following table Illustrates sensitivities to the Union's exposures to changes in interest rates and 
equity prices. The table indicates 1he Impact on how profit and equity values reporting at the end of 1he 
reporting period would have been affected by changes In the relev~nt rlsk variable that management 
considers to be reasonably possible. These sensitivities assume that the movement In a particular 
variable is independent of other variables. · 
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COMMUNICATrONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC,. ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR END eO 31 MARCH 2010 

NOTE 18: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT continued 

Year ended 31 March 2010 
+1· 1 % In interest rates basis points 

Yaar ended 31 Maroh 2009 
+1- 'I % In interest rates basis points 

NOTE 19:· CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Profit 
$ 

27,3M 

26,830 

A claim for damages has been brought against 1he Union by Australia Post in relation to industtiai 
action tak~n by the Union members. The action Is being defended and legal advice received from the 
Union's solicitors indicates that It is not practicable to estimate the potential liability at this stage. 

NOTe 21: ENTITY DETAILS 

The registered office is: 
139-155Queensberry Street 

· CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 

·-----~--··~-··-···---·-----· 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY. INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVI<:;ES UN ION OF "AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICAT.IONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE 

On 27 August 2010 the Committee of Management bfthe Communications, Eleofrical, Electronic., 
Energy, Information. Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia Communications Division, 
Telecommunloations ·and Setvloes Branch {Victoria) ("Union/Reporting Unit") passed the following 
resolution in relation to the general purpose financial report (GPFR) of 1he reporting unit for the ifnancial 
year ended 31 March 2010: 

The committee of Management declares In relation to the GPFR that In its opinion: 

(a) the financial statements and notes comply with the.Australian Accounting Standards; 

(b) the finanol~>~l statements and ootes comply with the reporting guidelines of Fair Work Australia; 

(c)· the financial statements and notes give a true and fair vrew of the financial performance, finam::lal 
position and cash flows of the reporting unit for the financial year to which they relate; 

(d) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting ·unlt will be able to pay its debts as and 
.when they become due and payable; and · 

(e) during the flnanclal year to which the GPFR relates and since the end of that year: 

(I) 

{ii) 

meetings of the committee of management were held in· accordance with the rules of the 
organisation lncluglng the rules of a branch concemad; and . . 
ihe financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed Jn accordance with the rules of 
the organisation Including the rules of a branch concerned; ami · 

(Ill) the financial records of the reporting unit liave bean kept and maintained In accordance 
with 1he Act and1he Regulations;.and 

(lv} where the org~nisation consists of. 2 or -more reporting units, fue financial records of the 
reporting unit have been kept, as far as practicable, In a consistent manner to each of the. 
other reporllng units of the organization: and 

(v) the Information sought in any request of a member of the reporting unit or Falr Work 
AtJstralia duly made under section 272 of the Act has been furnished to the member or Fair 
Work Australia; and · 

(vi) ther~ has been compliance wlth any order for inspection offinancial reports made by Fair 
Worl< Australia under section 273 of the Ao~. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
. PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVJCES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATION'S DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
· ABN 22 401 014 998 

· COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE 
continued 

(f) in relation to recovery of wages activity: 

(i) 

(ii} 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

the financial report on recovery nf wages activiiy has been fairly and accurately 
prepared in accordance with the requlrem~nts of the reporting guidelines of Fair Work 
Australia; and 

the committee of management caused 1he auditor to include in the scope of the audit 
required under subsection 257(1) of the Act all recovery of wages activity by the 
reporting unit in which revenues had been derived for the financial year in respect of 
such activity; and 

no fees or reimbursements of expenses in relation to recovery of wages activity or 
donations or other contributions were deducted from moneys recovered from 
employers on behalf of workers other than reported In the financial report on recovery 
of wages activity and the notes to ihe financial statements; and · 

that prior to engaging in any recovery of wages activity, the organisation has disclosed 
to members by way of a written policy all fees to be charged or reimbursement of 
expenses required for recovery of wages activity, and any likely request for donations 
or other contributions in acting for _a worker fn recovery of wages activity; and 

no fees or reimbursements of expenses in relation to recovery of wages activity or 
donations or· other contributions were deducted from moneys recovered from 
employers on behalf of workers until distributions ofrecovered money were made to 
the workers. 

(g)· that ihe members receive a copy of the concise financial report 

signed in accordance'wlth a resolution of the Committee of Management: 

For Committee of Management~urne \f\t.J '13?-YA tJ\ 
Tltle of Office held: Acting Divisional Secretary 

Signature· 

Melbourne: 27 August 2010 
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mSI RAGG WEIR 

Chartered Accountants 

Level2 . 
108 Power Street 
Hawthorn Victoria 
Australia 

T -l613 9819 4011 
F +613 9819 6780 
W raggwerr.com.au 
E' info@raggweir.com.au 

Postal Address: PO Box 325 Hawthorn Victoria 3122 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

COMMUNICATION, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED Si:RIVCES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

Report on the financial report 

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, 
Information, Postal, Plumbing, and Allied Services Union of Australian, Communications Division, 
Divisional Conference (the reporting unit), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 
March 2010, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes and the committee of management's 
declaration of the reporting unit during the financial year. 

Committee of management's responsJbllity for the financial report 

The reporting unifs Committee of Management are responsible for the prepa.ration and fair presentation of 
the· financial report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian 
Accounting Interpretations) and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. This responsibility 
includes establishing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; 
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that a·re 
reasonable in the circumstances. 

Auditor's responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply 
with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and peliorm the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. · 

An audit involves perfoiming procedures to obtain audit evidenc;:e about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. in making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial report in .order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. An audit also. includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the committee of management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial report. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. · 
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• mSI RAGG WEIR 
Level2 
108 Power Street 
Hawthorn Vlclorla 
Australia 

T +613 9819 4011 
F 4613 9819 671.10 
W raggweir.com.au 

Chartered Accountants E info@raggwair.com.au 

Postal Address: PO Bc.x 325 Hawthorn Victoria 3122 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT CO.NTINUEO 

COMMUNICATION. ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL', 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERIVCES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

Independence · 

\n conducting our audit, · we have complied with the independence requirements of 1he Australian 
professional ethical pronouncements. · 

Auditor's opinion 

In our, opinion the financial report of the reporting unit: 

(a) is in accordance with the provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, other 
requirements imposed by these Reporting Guidelines or Part 3 of Chapter 8 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, including: 
(i) presenting fairly the reporting unit's financial position as at. 31 March 2010 and of its 

performance for the year ended on that date: and 
(ii) complying with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting 

Interpretations) and International Financial Reporting Standards as disclosed in Note 1. 
. . 

(b) properly. and fairly report all information in relation to recovery of wages activity required by the 
reporting guidelines· of Fair Work Australia, including; 
(I) any fees charged to or reimbursements of expenses claimed from members and others for 

· recovery of wages activity; and 
(ii) any donations or other ~ontributions deducted from recovered r:noney. 

'(V"€:j ~ ~,_;_ 
MSI RAGG WEIR 
Chartered Accountants 

~. 
L.S.WONG 

. Partner. 
Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia ano 
holder of a current public practice certificate 

Mell:/ourrie: 27 August 2010 
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Leve12 
1 OB Power Street 
Hawthorn Victoria 
Australia 

T +613 9819 4011 
F +613 9819 6780 
W raggwelr.com.au 
E infa@raggwelr.com.au 

Postal Address; PO Box 3?5 Hawthorn Victoria 3122 

COMPILATION REPORT 

TO COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED .SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Communications, Electrleal, 
Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union Of Australia, Communications 
Division, Divisional Conference (Reporting Unit) which comprise the detailed Income and Expenditure 
Statement for. the year ended 31 March 2010 on pages 38 to 40. The specific purpose for which the special 
purpose financial statements have been prepared is to provide information relating to the performance of the 
entity that satisfies the information needs of the Committee of Management, 

The Responsibility of Committee _of Management 

The Committee of Management is solely responsible for the information coniained in the special purpose 
financial statements and have determined that the basis of accounting used Is appropriate to meet their 
needs and for the purpose that the financial statements were prepared. 

Our Responsibility 

On the basis of information provided by the Committee of Management we have compiled the 
accompanying special purpose financial statements in accordance with the basis of accounting adopted and 
APES 315: Compilation of Financial Information. 

Our procedures use accounting expertise to collect. classify and summarise the financial information, which 
the Committee of Management provided, in compiling the financial statements. Our procedures do not 
include verification or validation procedures. No audit or review has been performed and accordingly no 
assurance is expressed. 

The special purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the committee of 
Management. We do not accept responsibility to any other person for the contents of the special purpose 
financial statements. 

~~~~ 
MSI RAGG WEIR 
Chartered Accountants 

Melbourne: 27 August 2010 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSl'RALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CON!'=ERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

DETAILED iNCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

INCOME 

Conbibutions - branches 
Member benefit campaign amtributh:ms 
Interest receiVed 
Soard position 
Rent received 
Sundry Income 

· TOTAL INCOME 

LESS EXPENDITURE 

Advertising 
Affiliation fees: 
• ACTU 
Airfares: 
- Divisional Conference 
- Divisional Executive 
~ International 
-General 
- GeneralfOther 
- National Council 
Bad Debts Written Off 
Bank charges 
Books, publications and subscriptions 
Building Security 

. Campaigns: 
·ACTU 
-General 
Car hire and taxis: 
• Divisional Conference 
- Dlvlsfonal Executive 
• General 
- Natrona! Council 
- National Executive 
Cleaning · 
Computer charges 
Congestion levy 
Depreciation 
Donations 

2010 2009 
$. $ 

2,129,213 2,130,482 
63,946 37,070 
9.9,044 142,831 
80,433 63,243 

238,428 216,611 
32,809 19.499 

2.643,873 2,609,736 

215 

74,296 75,082 

370 8,893 
9,970 4,849 
2,444 14,282 

50,283 38,433 
25,790 23,722 

3,274 4,542. 
5,168 22,126 
1,132 1,271 
6,020 8,847 
1,654 3,537 

22,019 
7,302 5,501 

93 904 
880 1,946 

26,570 16,954 
230 731 
162 153 

34,203 33,798 
7,900 14,935 

.4,250 5,740 
64,394 61,430 

7,827 20,050 

This siatementshould be re~d in conjunction with tile attached complla11oh report on page ~7. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, EN~RGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 224(]1 014 998 . 

DETAILED INCOME AND I:XPENDITURE STATEMENT 
FOR THE YeAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

2D10 2009 · 
$ $ 

EXPENDITURE continued 

Fringe benefits tax 7,076 4,934 
Func1ions, social and fraternal gifts 70 1,191 
General expenses 2,168 141-
Honoraria 8,833 
lnsuranae 19,748 13,840 
Journals and publlcaUons 58,851 115,854 
Light, power and cleaning 56,093 50.430 
Land tax. 61,506 40,543 
Management Fee- Rented Office 10,351 17.118 
Meetings expenses: 
-General 2,633 5,114 
-International 2,199 
- Divisional executive 254 
Motor vehicle expenses 113,371 16,228 
Payroll tax 57,881 78,707 
Postage and delivery charges 18,411 20,668 
Printing and stationery 37,966 12,580 
Professional seNlces: 
- Accountancy and audit fees 22,685 21,500 
- Consultant 142,466 10S,459 
~ Legalfees 105,096 154,091 . 
Provision for annual leave 24.442 19,725 
Provision for doubtful debts (8,251) 
Provision for long service leave "12,381 19,378 
Provision for slck leave (1$24). (14) 
Rates and taxes 26,402 6,470 
Relocation of assets to Branches 185 
Rental of equipment 29,741 31,649 
Repairs and maintenance 76,634 64,076 
Salaries and allowances: 
- elected officials 219,694 307,507 
- employees. 863,615 652,188 

Staff ameniHes ·5,428 8,383 
Superannuation: 
- elected officials 37,778 52,966 
- employees 118,150 95,296 

• Group life cover 13,585 11,606 
Telephone and facsimile 55;762 47,335 
Training and education 1,854 4,315 

This statement should be read in conjunc1ion with the attached compilation report on page 37. 
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COMMUNICATIONS. ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL. CONFERENCE . 
AB.N 22 401 014 998 

DETAILED INCOMEAND EXPENDITtJRESTATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010 

EXPENDitURE continued 2010 
$ 

Travelling allowance: 
- Divisional Conference 491 
- Divisional Executive 7,260 
- General 33,746 
- GeneralfOiher 11,904 
- Hom~ State allowance 1,052 
- International 1,560 :' .· 
- National Council 2,as1 
- National Executive 745 
Workcover 16,212 
YRAW Grants 

TOTAL. EXPENPITURE 2,514,085 

PROFIT FOR YEAR 129.786 

2009 
$ 

8,075 
3,559 

20,283 
8,587 
·1,630 
9,373 

. 4,140 
110 

13,062 
71325 

2.449,612 

160,124 

l ... 

This statement should be read In oonjun otio_n with the attached compilation report on page 37, 
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Len Cooper 
DIVISIONAL PRESIDENT 

FOR INFORMATION 

CEPU 
COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
AS AT 31 MARCH 2010 

Jan Bryant 
DIVISIONAL ASSISTANT SECRETARY 

DECISION 44 COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT- OPERATING REPORT AND SIGNING OF CERTIFICATE 

"That the Divisional Executive authorises Burt Blackburne, Acting Division_al Secretary to sign on behalf of 
the Committee of Management the operating report and the Committee of Management Certificate. 

The Divisional Executive further authorises the Acting Divisional Secretary to circulate a concise financial 
report by way of publication on the Divisional website. The report will also be available via email on request. 
Members will be advised of this via-circular.'; · · 

CEPU Communications Djvision Financial Statements 
are available on our website or by request via email 

Website: www.cepuconnects.org 
Email: ·cddo@cepu.asn.au 

4~ , 
~. 

}~'PCEPU 
<.:rl:Jrl r~1s~:~tir1~:~ . 

our community-

Authorised by Ian Bl)'ant, Divisional Assistant Secretary, CEPU (Communications Division), 139·155 Queensberry.St, Carlton South1 VIC 3053 . . 
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DECISION44 

DIVISIONAL EXECUTIVE TELEPHONE HOOK-UP 
27 AUGUST 2010 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT- OPERATING REPORT AND 
SIGNING OF CERTIFlCATE 

"That the Divisional Executive authorises Burt Blackbume, Acting Divisional Secretary to sign on behalf of 
the Committee ofManagement the operating report and the Committee of Management Certificate. 

The Divisional. Executive further authorises the Acting Divisional Secretary to circulate a concise fmancial 
report by way of publication on the Divisional website. ·The report will also be available via email on request. 
Members will be advised ofthis via circular." · -

--------------------
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DECISION-51 

--------------·-------·-"·" '". -·-

DIVISIONAL EXECUTIVE OUT-OF-SESSION VOTE 
29 OCTOBER 2010 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE REPORT 

"That the Divisional Executive notes that pursuant to Decision 44 of the Divisional Executive meeting held by. 
telephone hook-up on 27th August 2010, the concise Financial Report for the Divisional Conference Accounts 
for the year ending 31 51 March 2010 was placed cin the Divisional website and forwarded to members via 
circular (Bulletin 4A W). · 

Divisional Executive formally adopts the Divisional Conference accounts for the year ending 31st March 2010 
as tabled at ~ meeting being the same accounts certified in Decisioh 44 of the Divisional Executive meeting 
held by out-of-session vote on 29. October 2010. 

Further the Divisional Executive authorises the Divisional Secretatj to'sign the certificate pursuant to 8268 of 
·the RAO Schedule and to lodge the full and concise reports with the General Manager of Fair Work Austrf!Iia." 



26 October 2010 
Mr Burt Blackburne 
Divisional Assistant Secretary 
Communications Division 
Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal 
Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia 
PO BOX472 
CARL TON SOUTH VIC 3053 

Dear Mr Blackburne 

FairWorl< 
Australia 

Re: Application for Extension for Time to Provide Copies of Financial Reports -
Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and 

Allied Services Union of Australia - Communications Division 
(FR201 0/2512) 

I refer to your letter dated 25 October 2010, which was lodged with Fair Work Australia on 26 
October 2010, requesting an extension of time under s265(5)(a) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act). 

Under s265(5), I may extend the period specified in 265(5)(a) for the Union to hold the 
general meeting of members to consider the reports by one month, from 6 months to no 
more than 7 months from the end of the financial year. 

I hereby allow the extension of time until 31 October 2010, which is the latest date allowed 
under the Act. 

Yours sincerely, 

-- ''----• 

Terry Nassios 
Delegate of the General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 

Level 8, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 

EAST SYDNEY NSW 
2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email : david.vale@fwa.gov.au 
Internet : www.fwa.gov.au 
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26 October 2010 
Mr Burt Blackburne 

Fai.rWorl< 
Australia 

Divisional Assistant Secretary 
Communications Division . 
Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal 
Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia 
PO BOX472 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 

Dear Mr Blackburne 

Re: Application for Extension for Time to Provide Copies of Financial Reports -
Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and 

Allied Services Union of Australia • Communications Division 
(FR201 0/2512) 

I refer to your letter dated 25 October 2010, which was lodged with Fair Work Australia on 26 
October 2010, requesting an extension of time under s265(5)(a) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act). · 

Under s265(5), I may extend the period specified in 265(5)(a) for the Union to hold the 
general meeting of members to consider the reports by one month, from 6 months to no 
more than 7 months fro~ the end of the financial year. 

1 hereby allow the extension of time until 31 October 201 o, which is the latest date allowed 
under the Act. 

Yours sincerely, 

-- '~-----.·. 

Terry Nassios 
Delegate of the General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
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25 October, 2010. 

The General Manager, 
Fair Work Australia, 
Level 8, Terrace Towers, 
80 William Street, 
EAST SYDNEY. NSW. 2011. 

Dear General Manager, 

RE: FINANCIAL REPORT- EXTENSION OF TIME 

The CEPU Communications Division hereby requests an extension of time under 
s265(5) of the RAO Schedule. 

We request this extension on the basis that there has been no person appointed as 
Divisional Secretary in order to finalise the Financial Report of the union. 

There are a number of measures in place to ensure that arrangements are completed as 
a matter of urgency. Accordingly, we should be in a position to finalise the 
Division's fmancial statement in the near future, but will need an extension to 
5 November 2010 to meet the reporting requirements. 

We sincerely apologise for any inconvenience this delay may have caused to your 
office. 

If you require any further information please contact Burt Blackbume of this office. 

Yours faithfully, 

Burt Blackbume, 
DIVISIONAL ASSISTANT SECRETARY. 
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COMMUNICATIONS 
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Len Cooper 
Divisional President 
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139-155 Queensberry St 
[PO Box 472] 
Carlton South 
Victoria 3053 
Australia 

Ph: 03 9349 2100 
Fax: 03 9349 1952 
E-mail: cddo@cepu.asn.au 
Web: www.cepuconnects.org 
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25 October, 2010. 

The General Manager, 
Fair Work Australia, 
Level8, Terrace Towers, 
80 William Street, 

From: unknown 

EAST SYDNEY. NSW. 2011. 

Dear General Manager, 
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RE: F1NANCIAL REPORT- EXTENSION OF TIME 

The CEPU Communications Division hereby requests an extension of time under 
s265(5) ofthe RAO Schedule. 

We request this extension on the basis that there has been no person appointed as 
Divisional Secretary in order to finalise the Financial Report of the union. 

There are a number of measures in place to ensure that arrangements are completed a.s 
a matter of urgency. Accordingly, we should be in a position to finalise the 
Division's financial statement in the near future, but will need an extension to 
5 November 2010 to meet the reporting requirements. 

We sincerely apologise for any inconvenience this delay may have caused to· your 
office. 

If you require any further infonnation please contact Burt Blackburne of this office. 

Yours faithfully, 
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,r:.--------··3/>e__~--. --~------.­
Burt Blackbume, 
DIVISIONAL ASSIST ANT SECRETARY. 
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14 April2010 

MrEdHusic 
Divisional Secretary, Communications Division 
CEPU 
POBox472 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 

Dear Mr Husic, 

tE~ 
FAIR WORK 

AUSTRALIA 

Re: Lodgement of Financial Statements and Accounts - Communications Division, Communications, 
Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia 

-for year ending 31 March 2010 (FR2010/2512) 

The financial year of the Communications Division has recently ended. This is a courtesy letter to remind 
you of the obligation to prepare the reporting unit's financial documents and to lodge audited financial 
accounts and statements with Fair Work Australia within the prescribed time frame unless a 1 month 
extension or an application for a certificate of exemption under the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 
Act 2009 ('the RO Act') is applied for and granted. 

The documents you must lodge include: 

(i) A general purpose financial report [see section 253(2)]; (ii) A Committee o[Management statement 
(see the General Manager's Reporting Guidelines); (iii) An operating report [see section 254(2)]; (iv) 
An auditor's report [see sections 257(5) to 257(11)]; and (v) A certificate of the secretary or other 
designated officer signed after all the prescribed events have taken place [see section 268( c)]. 

I draw your particular attention to 

(a) s237 which requires you to prepare and lodge a separate statement providing the prescribed 
particulars of any loan, grant or donation made during the year which exceeds $1,000; 

(b) s265(5) which requires you to publish or otherwise provide your members with completed/signed 
copies of the audited accounts, report and statements before final presentation and lodgment; and 

(c) s266 which requires you to present the completed documents to an eligible meeting(s) (either ofthe 
members or of the committee of management). Note that this meeting is distinct from any initial 
committee meeting convened to prepare, sign or otherwise approve pre-audited documents. 

Relevant references may be found at http://www.fwa.gov.au/index.cfm?pagename=regorgsfrguidelines 
and http://www.f\va.gov.au/index.cfm?pagename=Iegislationfwroact. If you are in any doubt as to the 
requirements or anticipate any difficulty in complying with the requirements, do not hesitate to contact Fair 
Work Australia. 

Yours sincerely, 

Stephen Kellett 

Statutory Services Branch 

Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
International: (612) 8374 6666 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au 


